DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

* Sr.# 01
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT. District Municipal Corporation
2) PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Preparation of Printed Question Papers for Edu Dept.
4) TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
6) FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,90,000/-
8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 9,90,000/-
(For civil works only)
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
10) TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.
(Attach list of buyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
13) NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested
(Enclose a copy)
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS _M/s J B International.
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,86,949.36/-
17) RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. J B International.. 1*
(i.e 1%, 2", 3 EVALUATION BID) M/s. Sohail & Co. pud
M/s. Ovais & Bilal Ent. 3"
18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes

a) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
b) SUNGLE STAGE - TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE
c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE
PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:
19) APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
20) WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN Yes
21) ADVERTISEMENT:
i) SPPRA Website Yes- www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA Sr#. 36182

i) News Papers T




& ;-_ (if yes"., give names of newspapers and dates) Domestic Local
22) NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes

23) WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
. WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes _
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
. WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN

OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No
26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes
28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY
COMPLIANT? No
29) WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes
30) WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes
31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(If yes, result thereof) No
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) No
34) DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No
35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

37) WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No

38) SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Brief Description) No

39) DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

Authorized Officer W V




@) DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

: LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - PREPARATION OF PRINTED QUESTION PAPERS FOR
ANNUAL EXAMINATIONEDUCATION DEPARTMENT
SADDAR & LYARI ZONE DMC (SOUTH).

WORK # 01

01. M/s. J B Internatinoal.

02. | M/s. Sohail & Co.

03. | M/s. Ovais & Bilal Enterprises.

V) /s

P,

DEPUTA DIRECTOR PURCHASE
DMC (SOUTH)

Deputy Di->e’~+ Purshase
Store P, 1 =~ \artmer
1%t B.0.Q/ Schedule DM.C. South) b
Copy bid elevation report. ’
Copy of work order.
Copy of agreement.
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Chairman Procurement Committee
3 Superintending Enginear DMC (South)



e

A

DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS: -
DMC (SOUTH) KARACHI

NAME OF WORK: - PREPARATION OF PRINTED QUESTION PAPERS FOR ANNUAL
EXAMINATION 2017/2018 FOR EDUCATION DEPARTMENT SADDAR &
LYARI ZONE DMC SOUTH.

Tender No. ( 01)/(2017-2018)

SR. # Description of ltem Q “Rate | Unit | Amount |
01 Printing of Question Papers 6-09-22)} TRs- !/"- Nos. TT:“BG'* "y
(Total Amount Rs. (496444 ] 3¢
|

The total amount is Rs.ﬂﬁﬁ,'_—i 33 l 3£ for the complete job for all open rate (Which ever
is included in the BOQ)

)

! S
» ‘} . ignature of the Contrg; _ * .
PR spﬂ digiinternationa.
g.‘é / «’  Address: 5 A
&< Eiopriet>

j : 7
STORE PURCHASE OFFICER DERPUTY DIRECTOR PURCHASE

DMC (SOUTH) DMC (SOUTH)




OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS OFFICE!
DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH KARACHI

=g

/' No. A.O/DNCISouth/ /¢ 12018  Dated:- 060412018

ACCEPTANCE LETTER

M/S. JB INTERNATINOL,
C-38 PARADISE PALACE,
SERWAR SHAHEED ROAD KARACHI.

SUBJECT: - Preparation of Printed Question Papers for Annual Examination
Education Department Saddar & Lyari Zone DMC (South) . # 01.

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:-03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

: This is to notify that your bid Dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South Open Rate Amounting
to Rs. 9,86,950/- (Nine Lac Eighty Six Thousand Nine Hundred & Fifty only).

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000)‘-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,460/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 Days of the receipt in accordance
with the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith
within stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as
cancelled and the amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

o
/,#ACCOUNTS OFFICER
DMC (SOUTH)

Copy to:-

1. CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH

2. MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH

3. DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
4. CONCERNED FILE.
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DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH, KARACI'"
(CONTRACT AGREEMENT)

~ THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT made on theﬂ B day of _&b}_\j 2018 between District
Municipal Corporation, South Karachi on the one part

AND

M/s. J B International , Karachi of the ot K
i -

part.. SAS

WHEREAS the Chairman DMC South Karachl has accepted / sanctioned the ¢ A ‘\\\.

Education Department Saddar & Lyari ZoneDMC (South).” at a cost of Rs. 9,86, 950!_ Nind ]mj |
Lac Eighty Six Thousand Nine Hundred & Fifty only). Within period of Forty five (45) Day' E Iﬂi:

and Penalty Rs.1, 000/- PerDay according to the specification of the general con;:hpon of
contract signed by contractor after having made himself fully acquainted with their meaning. '+ 1

amounting to Rs.40,000/-.in shape of pay orders, with the DMC (South) Karachi of to 3
amount the remaining balance amount as Retention money 8% will be deduq&,ﬂ‘bm ‘theyl,
the contractors. AT

NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows

assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to.

The following documents after incorporating addenda, if any, except those p:
Instructions to bidders shall be deemed to form and be read and construed
Agreement, viz:

(@)  The Contract Agreement;

(b) The Letter of Acceptance

(c) Award letter / Work order

(d) The completed Form of Bid;

(e) The General Conditions of contract & contract data

with the provisions of the contract.

D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration df th uti
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price f i X
sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the
manner prescribed by the contact

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachi and
the truly carry out and fulfill the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and specifications
thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
q - day of AR 2018.

Cc AN
% District Municipal Corporation
S South Karachi

Contractor's Signature with Seal

4~ &

Witness Witness




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)

STORE DEPARTMENT

/3 ,.Zr;/ Zyraﬁ[f; &5 o PURCHASED ORDER NO. 091

Dated Karachi 7. 0’/ Yy ,/ 1009

Mis \/"

Stock or otherwise

Your Quotation No. “/’C"xt aNp-C }//2'3)_7;) ?Inde No. Date

Please Supply the under noted articles to / Sqiealr g and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance
Serial No, Discription of Articles Quantity Raﬁ?“':er Rate in Words

.y r -. 3
@/ /?ff}//l/ﬁ j C}ues”h'm 6'«?72—?4? @'é{ Pew- nos.

/Z?fen

If the stores ordered are not supplied with in f& days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the steres ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the suppiias_are not delivefed with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of contractors without further notice. . roes?

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of stores fund being weighted on the scale at the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.

After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be atiacheg to the supplier’s bill and
sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament. z 1

Accountant Puéhased Officer (Store)




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Sr.# 02
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT. District Municipal Corporation
2) PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Answer Copies, Composing Pages, Report Cards, Large
Envelopes Edu Dept.
4) TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
6) FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,95,000/-
8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 9,95,000/-
(For civil works only)
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
10) TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.
(Attach list of buyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
13) NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested
(Enclose a copy)
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS M/s Faisal & Co.
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,94,020/-
17) RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. Faisal & Co. :I._St
(i.e 1%, 2™, 3" EVALUATION BID) M/s. Owais Traders g
M/s. Cortex. 3"
18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes

a) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
b) SUNGLE STAGE - TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE
c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
d) TWO STAGE — TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE
PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:
19) APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
20) WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN Yes
21) ADVERTISEMENT:
i) SPPRA Website Yes- www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA _ Sri. 36182




(if yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Domestic Local

22)
oy
24)

25)

26)
27)

28)
29)
30)
31)

32)
33)
34)

35)

36)

37)

38)

39)

N

NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes

WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes
WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN

OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No

WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED

BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes
WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY

COMPLIANT? No
WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes
WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes

ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED

(If yes, result thereof) No

ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No

WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?

(If yes, give reasons) No
DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA

(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No

WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No
SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY

(If yes, give Brief Description) No

DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

Authorized Officer _ (/// Z‘?’/

Deft

puty 1 ‘rohase

f p— -
SHOre | artment

b is i l’”lr



DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - Purchase of Answer Copies, Composing Pages, Report
Cards, Large Envelopes for Annual Examination
Morning & Afternoon Shift 2017 / 2018 Education
Department Saddar & Lyari Zone DMC (South).

WORK # 02

01. M/s. Faisal & Co.

02. M/s. Ovais Traders.

03. M/s. Cortex.

W
DEPU DIRECTOR PURCHASE
DMC (SOUTH)

1** B.0.Q/ Schedule
Copy bid elevation report.
Copy of work order.

Copy of agreement.



‘_"n FFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS OFFICRER
i ISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION (SOUTH)

NIT NO .01/2018 DATED:é_1:1-'01--201_8_f_'f'!f.:-,__-:

- ATTENDANCE SHEET |8
Bzd 0penmg Date. 06—02—201 8, sze 3 00 Pm =
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ASIM ALTKHAN, ~ MUHAMMAD NADEEM
Secretary Procurement Committee _ Member Procurement Committee Cha:rman Procurement t:omm:ttee
Executive Engineer DMC (South) ' Asstt. Executive Engineer KWSB (South) Superlntendfng Engineer DMC '{Southj




'DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPOBAT!Q ik

"7"3

DMC (SOUTH). KARACHI

&

‘1
NAME OF WORK: - Purchase of Answer Copies, Composing Pages, Report Cards, Larga ,

! Envelopes for Annual Examination Morning & Afternoon Shift 201 0
For Education Department Saddar & Lyari Zone DMC South.

Tender No. (02 )/ (2017-2018)

i‘ -
SR. # Description of ltem Qty. Rat
01 Composing Pages (Morning & Afternoon Shift) 7,20 \ q 1‘/} <
. 1 . -
02 | Report Cards 13.000) ag/_
03 Answers Scripts Copies 1.20.00[{ 3 /
: Y=}
04 Large E'nvelopes for Packing (14X10) 1M.000 % Rga it
%otal Amount Rs. 10
The total amount is Rs. for the complete job for all open rate (Which ever
is included in the BOQ)
Signamgﬁhewn A
\ 2
e (® o
g ﬁ D! Mz {z" / Address; Propr, lm

fa:’*‘?'v,-’ e /4

STORE PURCHASE OFFICER ' DEPWUTY DIRECTOR PUR
DMC (SQUTH) - > DMC (SOUTH)




OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS OFFICER
DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH KARACHI ,

A.O/DMC/South/ //¢ /2018 ‘ Dated:-mlméf
ACCEPTANCE LETTER

M/S. FAISAL & CO.,,
402, 4™ FLOOR DOCTOR INN PALAZA,
NEAR EIDGHA GROUND NAZIMABAD NO.3 KARACHLI.

SUBJECT: - Purchase of Answer Copies, Composing Pages, Report Cards, Large'
Envelopes for Annual Examination Morning & Afternoon Shift 2017 /
2018 Education Department Saddar & Lyari Zone DMC (South). # 02.

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:- 03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

This is to notify that your bid dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South open rate amounting
to Rs. 9,94,020/- (Nine Lac Ninety Four Thousand Twenty only). '

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000/-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,480/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 days of the receipt in accordance with
the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith within
stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as
cancelled and the amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

%ccou TS/GFFICER
DMC (SQUTH)

Copy to:-

1. CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH

2. MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH

3. DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
4. CONCERNED FILE.




Municipal Corporation, South Karachi on the one part
AND ’

M/s. Faisal & Co. , Karachi? of the ot/%
part.. 5 i

-

WHEREAS the Chairman DMC South Karachi has accepted / sanctioned the 4
work of contract for “Purchase of Answer Copies, Composing Pages, Report Cards, '
Envelopes for Annual Examination Morning & Afternoon Shift 2017 / 2018 Educ S
Department Saddar & Lyari Zone DMC (South).” at a cost of Rs. 9,94,020/- (Nlne Lar

Ninety Four Thousand Twenty only). Within period of Forty five (45) Days and Penalt:
Rs.1,000/- PerDay according to the specification of the general condition of contract signed br .
contractor after having made himself fully acquainted with their meaning.

amounting to Rs.40,000/-.in shape of pay orders, with the DMC (South) Karaghi of tg v

amount the remaining balance amount as Retention money 8% will be ded&‘f_romt Iy

the contractors. E’f ’
£

NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows:
In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as aje
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to.

Agreement, viz:
(a) The Contract Agreement;
(b) The Letter of Acceptance
(c) Award letter / Work order
(d) The completed Form of Bid;
(e) The General Conditions of contract & contract data

f{a gp!y Cour!: -

In consideration of the payments to be made by the D.M.C. South Karachi to th%’
A

hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the D.M.C. (South) arac{n
execute and complete the works any remedy defects therein in conformity anq TJ 1 | mm
with the provisions of the contract.

\
7
g

D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration of the execution
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price or such other
sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the
manner prescribed by the contact

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachi and
the truly carry out and fulfill the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and specifications
thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed onthe
5% day of Abm L 2018.

CHHMRMAN
District Muni€ipal Corporation
South Karachi

o

Seal

Witness Witness




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)
STORE DEPARTMENT

2
ar< J g Co / PURCHASED ORDER NO, _._Dn_"___

Dated Karachi _/! 9/ e/f/ 2013

/} F / Stock or otherwisJ

Your Quotation No. €0 GVk- No-0O2 ,/ 20/7 / Index No. Date

Please Supply the under noted articles to Edcatipn and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance

To,
M/s

Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity | Ra2 Fer Rate in Words

Ol | mpesim Pe eé(fﬂmi'ash 725/ 5’17,;. Pajes
%-{e/:rnoog fﬁgf) (7

01y |Reper? Cards — |iawo] 24 7 a0

23 | élnsmws ,CC’-W'F'!. C’:T-'ca 12000 3/7,‘3 /. o5,

@(1 ('qgjc é,-nv::./af% ‘}_ﬁ"/ : {oné; Iz«f,"-" f. nlos
/2;,&(&&7 ( 4 X ?D)

/' A Y

If the stores ordered are not supplied with in i ° days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the slores ordered cannot be supplied.

LY
In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not delivergd with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of conlraclors without further notice.

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of stores fund being weighted on the scale at the stores Deppt, exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.
After this Is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be attached to the supplier's bill and

sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament.
r
e M

Accountant ’ ' Pn{rchaged Officer (Store)




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Sr.# 03
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT. District Municipal Corporation
2) PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT HCL Powder Health Dept. Soap & Duster, Wheel Chairs,
Statures Med Dept.
4) TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
6) FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,85,000/-
8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 9,85,000/-
(For civil works only)
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
10) TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.
(Attach list of buyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
13) NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested
(Enclose a copy)
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS M/s Sohail & Co.
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,83,450/-
17) RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. Sohail & Co. oy
(i.e 1%, 2™, 3™ EVALUATION BID) M/s. L.T Builders 2™
M/s. M.Ali & Bro. 3"
18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes

a) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
b) SUNGLE STAGE - TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE
c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE
PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:
19) APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
20) 'WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN _ Yes
21) ADVERTISEMENT:
i) SPPRA Website Yes- www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA Sr#. 36182




i)

News Papers e

(if yes, give names of newspapers and dates) __Domestic Local

S

24)

25)

26)
27)

28)
29)
30)
31)

32)
33)
34)

35)

36)

37)

38)

39)

NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes

WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes
WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN

OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No

WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED

BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes
WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY

COMPLIANT? No
WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes
WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes

ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED

(If yes, result thereof) No

ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No

WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?

(If yes, give reasons) No
DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA

(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No

WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No
SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY

(If yes, give Brief Description) No

DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

/ -
Authorized Officer %




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - PURCHASE OF HCL POWDER (POISON FOR KILLING
DOGS) CAMPAIGN LYARI & SADDAR ZONE,
PURCHASE OF SOAP & DUSTER, WHEEL CHAIRS,
STATURES FOR MEDICAL DEPARTMENT DMC
(SOUTH).

WORK # 03

m NAME OF FIRM

01. | M/s. Faisal & Co.
02. M/s.L T Builders.
03. M/s. M. Ali & Brothers.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCHASE

DMC (SOUTH)

1%t B.0.Q/ Schedule



JOFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS. QFFICRER-;{_
o ISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION (souru)

" NITNO.01/2018 DATE’D:-— 11'-01-._20-_1_-_3-‘3 e

A T TENDAN CE SHEE T

Bzd Openmg Date 06—02-201 8, Ti ime. 3 00 Pm

Sl M\Azaf_i; Quarlen-
/ Shoid EmteNPyise
SR ael & C o

B Furek Vamon]

W@ Nl v s Wi e

10 (S /( =5 mfl /9!.‘_4
i Mq ,Q@,w

ALIKHAN: " MUHAMMAD NADEEM .
Secretary Procurement Committee Member Procurement Committee i ‘Chairman Procurement Comm[ttee
Executive Engineer DMC (South) Asstt. Executive Engineer KW&SB (South) Superfmendiﬂg Engmeer DMC (South] 5



®
DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
DMC (SOUTH) KARACHI ¥

NAME OF WORK: - PURCHASE OF HCL POWDER (POISON FOR KILLING DOGS)
CAMPAIGN LYARI & SADDAR ZONE, PURCHASE OF SOAP &
DUSTER, WHEEL CHAIRS, STATURES FOR MEDICAL DEPARTMENT
DMC (SOUTH).

Tender No. ( 03 )/ (2017-2018) // : x

SR. # Description of ltem Qty. / Rate Unit Amount
01 HCL Powder (Poison Killing Dogs). 2.5 ( a?é(}ooo/ KG. 6‘ 50000
_ ¢ A
02 Statures with Wheel (Steel). 08 7%5 /5‘005% Nos. /2_000%
03 Wheel Chairs. 08 % /2 Oﬁly Nos. 36009/
i ¢ L L

04 | Soap 1-500}’R‘r 53/50 nos. |Lo2 S‘y
05 | Duster y ig 3% Nos. 1.8 7250/

Total Amount Rs. ?Cf‘g L/ S-C%
The total amount is Rs ? gg 67—3—07 for the complete job fommh‘éﬁé?/f_\fr

is included in the BOQ)

k,, v Signature of the Contractor

v SUPH

X\A}‘\l § D i s
220 st
A, !
s )r
STORE PURCH Sé OFFICER DERUT CTOR PURCHASE

DMC (SQUTH) DMC (SOUTH)




OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS OFFICER
DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH KARACHI

No. A.O/DMC/South/ //7 /2018 Dated: - 6/ 2 4 12018

ACCEPTANCE LETTER

M/S. SOHAIL & CO.,
IMDAD HEIGHTSHOP No. 05,
TIMBER ROAD KARACHI.

SUBJECT:- PURCHASE OF HCL POWDER (POISON FOR KILLING DOGS)
- CAMPAIGN LYARI & SADDAR ZONE, PURCHASE OF SOAP &
DUSTER, WHEEL CHAIRS, STATURES FOR MEDICAL DEPARTMENT
DMC (SOUTH). # 03.

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:- 03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

This is to notify that your bid dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South open rate amounting
to Rs. 9,83,450/- (Nine Lac Eighty Three Thousand Four Hundred Fifty only).

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000/-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,450/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 days of the receipt in accordance with
the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith within
stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as

cancelled and the amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

COUN ICER
b

Copy to:-

CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH

MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
CONCERNED FILE.

B9 -




- NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows: : Y

\ 2]
2a

DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH,KARACHI

(CONTRACT AGREEMENT)

' THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT made on thea( . day of M 2018 between Dnst
Municipal Corporation, South Karachi on the one part i

AND
iy

M/s. Sohail & Co. , ' K&rdchi. of
_part..

. WHEREAS the Chairman DMC South Karachi has accepted / sanctioned the

work of contract for “Purchase of HCL Powder (Poison for Killing Dogs) Ca
Saddar Zone, Purchase of Soap & Duster, Wheel Chairs, Statures for Médi
DMC (South)."at a cost of Rs. 9,83,450/- (Nine Lac Eighty Three Thousary
Fifty only). Within period of Forty five (45) Days and Penalty Rs.1,000/- P.g_‘- ),
the specification of the general condition of contract signed by contractor after haérn£ Mn;

himself fully acquainted with their meaning.

Whereas the contractor has already furnished 4% Earnest Money / peﬁormanw
. amounting to Rs.40,000/-.in shape of pay orders, with theg DMC (South) Karachi Of tgjalek:
‘amount the remaining balance amount as Retention money 8% will be ded?{:(

-"the contractors.

In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are/
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract heremaﬂer referred to.

‘Agreement, viz:
(a) The Contract Agreement;
(b) The Letter of Acceptance
(c) Award letter / Work order
(d).  The completed Form of Bid; -
(e) The General Conditions of contract & co'ntract data

'In consideration of the payments to. be made by the D M.C. South Karachi to the Con ’ r §rarhs
-hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the D.M.C. (South) Kérachi to

execute and complete the works any remedy defects therein in conformity ancf ﬂ ﬁ!llﬁa ! T
with the provisions of the contract. R ; \ 5%

D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration of the execution
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price or such other
sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the
manner prescribed by the contact

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachi and
the truly carry out and fulfill the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and specifications
thereof. 4

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

District Mﬁni ipal Corporation
South Karachi

'-"‘:"Contractor B! Slgnatme With Seal

Bipspirietac
= m// , 2 (I.'*U]Q"‘Sw\

Witness Witness




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)
STORE DEPARTMENT

To, _(1 { j 0 3
= A 4 PURCHASED ORDER NO
% O ﬁ : 6’0 ' Dated Karachi _/. 0 C/ ol i;

Stock or otherwise

Your Quotation No. Wﬂ'}/d Np -~ 03, 20[1 ” ? / Index Date __,

Please Supply the under noted artiaé_s to Sam f‘gﬁ‘ [t 4 pQadieal and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance

Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity | Rate Per Rate in Words
s

il 7 WS

Ol /—/C.L/Dﬂvd&r(f’mkm 2.5 |26000 tdfb
Cilldeg P2

2% S‘qut‘lr_sltd:"?{( MAC&P('-M{ 0&‘“/5‘5:!‘/, . nOS
03 | whee! Charvs 08" /20!772 P vos
o4 _() @4/9 | S0’ SB/S:, P 1o

/
0S5 | Dustler 1200 | 3IL71 2 pos

/’"' .

If the stores ordered are not supplied with in ﬂ @ _ days from receipi of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not delivered wnlh in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of contractors without further nofice.

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of stores fund baiﬁg weighted on the scale at the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.

After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be attached to the supplier's bill and
sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament.

LY
| | M)z
il | o
A Accotinfan Pu/chased Officer (Store)




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Sr.# 04
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT. District Municipal Corporation
2) PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Generator (10KV), Refrigerator, Furniture, Computer &
Other items _Med Admin, Edu,(B&R)
4) TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
6) FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,98,000/-
8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 9,98,000/-
(For civil works only)
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
10) TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.
(Attach list of buyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
13) NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested
(Enclose a copy)
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS M/s S.S.K Enterprises.
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,94,500/-
17) RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. S.S.K Ent. bl
(i.e 1%, 2", 3" EVALUATION BID) M/s. Nasir K.K Ass. 2™
M/s. M. Ali & Bro 3™

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes
a)  SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

b) SUNGLE STAGE - TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE
¢) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE
PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:
19) APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
20) WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN _ Yes
21) ADVERTISEMENT:
i) SPPRA Website Yes- www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA _Sr#. 36182




»-

i) News Papers .
(if yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Domestic Local
. NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes

23) WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN

OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No
26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes
28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY
COMPLIANT? No
29) WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes
30) WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes
31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(If yes, result thereof) No
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) No
34) DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No
35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

37) WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No

38) SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Brief Description) No

39) DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

]
-
Authorized Officer ///A

thpu"-- ni«cior Purchase
Slorz Fu . .2 Department
D.M.C. (South) Karachi




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - PURCHASE OF GENERATOR (10KV), REFRIGERATOR,
FURNITURE, COMPUTER & OTHER ITEMS FOR
MEDICAL, ADMIN, EDU, (B&R) DEPARTMENT
DMC (SOUTH).

WORK # 04

01. | Mi/s. S S K Enterprises.
02. M/s. Nasir K K Associates.
03. M/s. M. Ali & Brothers.

DEPU DIRECTOR PURCHASE
DMC (SOUTH)

)‘J”’ Picactor Purchase
.- ; e

1%t B.0.Q/ Schedule DM, (South) Karschi

Copy bid elevation report.

Copy of work order.



DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
; DMC (SOUTH) KARACHI

7

NAME PF WORK: - PURCHASE OF GENERATOR (10KV), REFRIGERATOR, FURNITURE, COMPUTER «
OTHER ITEMS FOR MEDICAL, ADMIN, EDU, (B&R) DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH).
Tender No. ( 04 )/ (2017-2018)
SR. # Des.criptlon of item 1. Qty. Rate Unit
01, | Refrigerator 01 [ | F8eee/| Nos.
02 | | Generator (10KV) _ 02 /| [/3Bees/ Nos.
03 | | Office Table With Side Rake Tap Glass 5x3 05| |/g5p0 /| Nos.
04 | Office Chair ' T 48 |4r00 /- | Nos.
05 | | Reveling Chair : 06 ’95;-‘96 Nos.
06 | | Computer Printer ; 3 02 ;w Nos.
"~ 07 | UPS ; T £ 02\ |Gqowes/ | Nos.
08 | Stabilizer ' B 02| |Yews/- | Nos.
09 | Computer Set (Core i7) _r Ny 01 | [7Soo0/l Nos.
10__| Computer Table ; 01| | Sges/- | Nos.
11__ | Cabinet 02 | |\bome/| Nos.
12 | LapTop(i75Gen) + . ; 01 R T
13 Printer (HP M127) i 01 ||>5e80/] Nos.
14 Uniform 70 | [1seo/* | Nos.
15 | Office Table (Set) 02 / [26do/. | Nos.
tal Amount Rs.

The total amount i$'Rs. ; 00-_ for the complefe job for all open rate (Whiéh eve
is included in the BOQ) : : 1

3 Signature of the Contractor

STORE PURCHASE OFFICER
DMC (SOUYH)

DEPLA

.DlREﬁQ{-PL!RGHASE
DMC (SOUTH)




OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS OFFICER
DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH KARACHI

No. A.O/DMC/South/ /& /2018 Dated: - 26/ 2 /12018

ACCEPTANCE LETTER

M/S. S.S.K ENTERPRISES,
A-50 PRINCE COMPLEX,
MAIN CLIFTON ROAD KARACHL.

SUBJECT:- PURCHASE OF GENERATOR (10KV), REFRIGERATOR, FURNITURE,
COMPUTER & OTHER ITEMS FOR MEDICAL, ADMIN, EDU, (B&R)
DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH).# 04.

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:- 03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

This is to notify that your bid Dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South open rate amounting
to Rs. 9,94,500/- (Nine Lac Ninety Four Thousand Five Hundred only).

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000/-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,490/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 days of the receipt in accordance with
the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith within
stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as
cancelled and the amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

7
: OUNTS OFFICER
C’//P DMC (SOUTH)

Copy to:-

1. CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH

2. MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH

3. DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
4. CONCERNED FILE.




(CONTRACT AGREEMENT)

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT made on theﬁu‘ day of M 2018 between Distr |
Municipal Corporation, South Karachi on the one part

AND

Mis. S S K Enterprises , Kﬁ of N
part.. v, /]
£

WHEREAS the Chairman DMC South Karachi has accepted / sanctioned the

work of contract for “Purchase of Generator (10KV), Refrigerator, Furniture
Other items for Medical, Admin, Edu, (B&R) Department DMC (South)."at/a |
9,94,500/- (Nine Lac Ninety Four Thousand Five Hundred only). Within peric dof Fony fiv |
(45) Days and Penalty Rs.1,000/- PerDay according to the specification of tr@‘genaral conditic:
of contract signed by contractor after having made himself fully acquainted with their meﬁﬂn? ;

Whereas the contractor has already furnished 4% Earnest Money / perf nce:. sec ..,.l '
amounting to Rs.40,000/-.in shape of pay orders, with the DMC (South) Kaﬂgu of totz /\ 0{{
amount the remaining balance amount as Retention money 8% will be deductea ‘from the /it &%

the contractors.

NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows: _
In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respgctivelaj
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to.

The following documents after incorporating addenda, if any, except those p' i

Instructions to bidders shall be deemed to form and be read and construed a§ part of thl_
Agreement, viz: []1 MAKR'
(a) The Contract Agreement; : :
(b) The Letter of Acceptance
(c) Award letter / Work order
(d)  The completed Form of Bid;
(e) The General Conditions of contract & contract data

In consideration of the payments to be made by the D.M.C. South Karachi to thg WWgckar ascity Coed
hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the D.M.C. (South) K irdotn “7,\
execute and complete the works any remedy defects therein in conformity and |r1 all respects\~

with the provisions of the contract. ' 1 MAR 2[]1B

D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration of the execution
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price or such other
sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the
manner prescribed by the contact

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachi and
the truly carry out and fulfill the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and specifications
thereof.

Ih#_WITN ESS WH EREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
Q™ dayof X\L 2018.

$.SK. ENTERPRISES _ cHpiRMAN

District MuniCipal Corporation
South Karachi

Contractor's Signafropsietdeal

v g Gadg

1




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)

== 2 STORE DEPARTMENT
T & ) 004
o, . }C &7\/ /73—7 CeA v PURCHASED ORDER NO. £
M/s —_—
7 Dated Karachi Z?&’_/L,le.ﬁ_‘
Stock or otherwis
Your Quotation No. #/ O?k Np-C (‘I ’/lﬂf ] ,} ] p / Index No. Date
Please Supply the under noted articles to and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance MEBICAL e L Cmu th)
= 7
Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity R“ﬁ‘r‘;e' Rate in Words

IRNY wﬁamﬂ’a o 3:9006? P. No

0v | omersaloy (10KV) | pof o] P i
03 | Offree [2bLe with Side kakeliep o’ 1950 prio
":,Lxus Cox3 P : g

04| o f'c.e, C bhary Lfc?/ Ny p-No
0§ 'émfv?/saj Chaies 06 “"607: Pwo
06 Camf«i?w P?r;wt/yv 02-:/[ /8e0d)|, P-NO
o] LIPS 62 | ooy} P10
08| Sta b;[ (Fex Ry (/00?: p. o
D9 C’rmopaz’ev cerf (corel) c:}‘; 7S‘a;c%"_f ;’:a
¥ , | o

;;) g’fﬁ%ﬂb& gzl-/ /Sé%;' p.nie
B Laf{op(ﬁ S em) c-/f_ - b
13| Printer (HP 01127 ol 7—%&:0/‘ Lald
\G | Ui flevam 70! /")‘f’t%':_;palo
59 O/ﬁ‘ce. Jrble (Se) 02 2970/: P.alo

If the stores ordered are not supplied with in ﬂ ©  days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given, Immediate nolice should be given if the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of arlicles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not delivered with in the timé specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of contractors without further notice.

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of stores fund being weighted on the scale at the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received. -

After this is signed by the Asstt, Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be ajtachpd to the supplier's bill and
sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament,
)

S0 =
Accountan . Plﬁchasad Officer (Store)




] L

DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Sr.# 05
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT. District Municipal Corporation
2) PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Purchase of Computer & Other Accessories Computer
Department DMC (South).

4) TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
6) FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,95,000/-
8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 9,95,000/-

(For civil works only)
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
10) TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.

(Attach list of buyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
13) NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested

(Enclose a copy)
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS M/s Ovais & Bilal Entprises.
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,97,100/-
17) RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. Ovais & Bilal Ent. 3

(i.e 1%, 2", 3™ EVALUATION BID) M/s. Cortex. ™

M/s. L.T Builders -

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes

a) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
b) SUNGLE STAGE -~ TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE
¢) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE
PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:
19) APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
20) WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN Yes
21) ADVERTISEMENT:
i) SPPRA Website Yes- www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA Sri#. 36182




ii)

(if yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Domestic Local

A
24)

25)

26)
27)

28)
29)
30)
31)

32)
33)
34)

35)

36)

37)

38)

39)

News Papers i

NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes

WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes
WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN

OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No

WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED

BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes
WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY

COMPLIANT? No
WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes
WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes

ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED

(If yes, result thereof) No

ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No

WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?

(If yes, give reasons) No
DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA

(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No
WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No
SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY

(If yes, give Brief Description) No

DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

Authorized Officer W /

D’\?JJE-" Miractor P2tirchase

\ I ararhi
i afl atiil



DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - Purchase of Computer & Other Accessories

Computer Department DMC (South).

WORK # 05

01. M/s. Ovais & Bilal Enterprises.
02. M/s. Cortex.
03. M/s. L T Builders.

DEPU

1! B.0.Q/ Schedule
Copy bid elevation report.
Copy of work order.

Copy of agreement.

%

DIRECTOR PURCHASE

DMC (SOUTH)

Fiy b



DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION @
DMC (SOUTH) KARACHI

N;AME OF WORK: - PURCHASE OF COMPUTER & OTHER ACCESSORIES FOR COMPUTER
DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH).

Tender No. ( 05 )/ (2017-2018)

SR.# 2 Description of Item Qty. Rate
01__ | LED Monitor 23 Inch Back Light Full HD (HP Brand) | 05 [|22%009) | Nos. |/
02 | Keyboard +Mouse (HP Brand) 10 [|S@)” | Nos. | comy | |
03 Wireless USB Adapter (TP Link Board) TL-WN?23N 150 MBS 04 /gxxs Nos, 4@}, 1
04 | UPS Emerson (Short Back —~With Battery) 1000 VA 600W 230V 02 | |22 Nos. )_1,@
05 | Stabilizer AVR (Stabimatic Brand) SR- 3000VA 05 Qz_aé;, Nos. | 4 ]
06 | Kingston USB 3.0 Derive (32GB) 10 lomf | Nos. | Jo,0057,
07 | Power Cable For Computer 10 \| o0/ Nos. | /o7
08 [ Photo Stat Paper (IK) A/4,70grm 25 || éaod Pkis. | /So=5]
09 | Photo Stat Paper (IK) F4A, 70grm, 21 6x343mm 150 || 2app | Pxis. | JoCoz7
10 Digital Camera (Cannon 16 mega Pixels) 01 0,00), | Nos. | 30,000).
11 Printer (HP LaserJet) HP MFP M130NW (3+1) - 01 0,00) | Nos. | 3o0.0%)
12 | Portable Hard Disk 1TB : 01 QRow] | Nos. | Ram),
13 [ Wi-Fi Routef.(TP Link Brand) TL-WRZ40N 450MBS 01 || 28a0) | Nos. | 30
14 | Cartridge {HP LaserJet Pro 400 M401a) 02 Nos. | /4020),
15 | Cartridge (HP LaserJet P3015 02 Nos. | 2482657,
16 | Printer (HP M127FN) 01 Nos. i
17 | Scanner (HP Scan Jet Pro 2500 F1) 01 /,5 Nos. | /&oab)
18 | UPS Battery (Homage) ‘ 02 Nos. | Ao /. |
19 | CD Case . 02 Sa/: Nos. | /&5 ],
PC (HP Elite Desk 8000G3) + Ram 8GB + HHD — 1TB Core i7 -
0 770(‘3 (7" Gen) ) =] 05 | 04000l | Nos. \S200a5),
21 | UPS Inverter (Homage Brand) HB-165 Ampere \oaas), | Nos. |20.000),
22 | Cable Data Converter \ 04 /a:D’), Nos. AP&D/ R
fal Amaunt Rs. % 7/00/
The total amount is Rs. for the complete job for all open rate (Which ever

is included in the BOQ)

Dt(\t, S Signature of the Contractor o
For OVAIS & BIL/ RISES

W $ Address:___- /
=\ Proprietor
E ! ,&B’ L ‘3 . (g : :

AL o
uf 1 ;" /’7
STORE PURCHASE OFFICER DEP CTOR PURCHASE -
DMC (SQUTH) DMC (SOUTH) -




_,___-F_, ICE OF THE'ACCOUNT§ QF!,! ICER
i DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH KARACHl

; 4 INo. A.O/DMC/South/ //? /2018 Dated:-ﬁﬁ"f_’ Gg 12018 oy
ACCEPTANCE LETTER

M/S. OVAIS & BILAL ENTERPRISES,
SHOP NO 1 BEUMONT,
ROAD, CIVIL LINE KARACHI.

SUBJECT:- Purchase of Computer & Other Accessories Computer Department
DMC (South). # 05.

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:- 03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

This is to notify that your bid Dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South open rate amounting
to RS.9,97,100/- (Nine Lac Ninety Seven Thousand One Hundred only).

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000/-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,490/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 days of the receipt in accordance with
the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith within
stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as
cancelled and the,'amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

ccoun S FICER
DMC (SOUTH)

e s LA T num‘\a

Copy to:-

CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH

MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
CONCERNED FILE.

BRI



(CONTRACT AGREEMENT)

3 TH#S CONTRACT AGREEMENT made on theﬁ day of M 2018 between Dlstric
' Municipal Corporation, South Karachi on the one part

' AND

part..

WHEREAS the Chairman DMC South Karachi has accepted / sanctioned the

amounting to Rs.40,000/-.in shape of pay orders, with the DMC (South) Karachi of total b: B
() A

P e 1
"|;"'_ 23 E:

> . o
T

In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are resppchvely
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to.

amount the remaining balance amount as Retention money 8% will be deducted from the bj
the contractors. L
NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows: v. ! F

The following documents after incorporating addenda, if any, except those pa relailng to] v
Instructions to bidders shall be deemed to form and be read and construed a(s kpart o'f tlhts
Agreement, viz: n

(a)  The Contract Agreement; L

(b) The Letter of Acceptance

(c) Award letter / Work order

(d) The completed Form of Bid;

(e) The General Conditions of contract & contract data

\\l

In consideration of the payments to be made by the D.M.C. South Karachi to tiG# B G
hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the D.M.C. (SoQlh !
execute and complete the works any remedy defects therein in conformity and in 9
with the provisions of the contract.

D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration of the execu}lon
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price or such other
sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the
manner prescribed by the contact

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachi and
the truly carry out and fulfill the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and specifications
thereof,

IN i\ﬁlTNESS WHEREQF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

4 ™ day of 2018.

/

Cc MAN
District Munigipal Corporation
South Karachi

ContraWs Signature with Seal

4

Witness Witness




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)
STORE DEPARTMENT
005

/< LX [g;'[a,( &’éipm:ses / PURCHASEDORDER;‘JO.

To,
M/s
Dated Karachi fc‘?/ ¥Y/20/3
Stock or otherwise
Your Quotation No. £Jozk N’a-—l?'s}/ 20/ 7/ / é? / Index No. Date
Please Supply the under noted articles to ___ and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance
Serial No, Discription of Articles Quantity Raﬁ?‘:“ Rate in Words

; /
02 _/da/ boawd + Mouse (HPBamd) | [0/ | Soof; | afch

Ol |[ED #omTor 23 theh Backe | 05/ [22Yps| "p_,\;m,

Yghed Full HD (HP i3yemd)

L UCB (TP Link Rowd) | o4 | foo0),'| Pobs

23 | Wise .
1-wnN 122N |]S0 MBS A

ol | YPS Smesson (Shor] Rack-with| 02 | 12209| Pros
Bq'fhﬂaf/) 1000 VA boo W22eV y Sy

0S| Stabilizey AVR (SAebimdli oS |9209)| P-rioe.
Byem d.) ¢ P- 2ec0VA
0t | [Cipyeton YSB3-U prive(2s) 10 | lecg| Fros.

J

07 | fower beé‘Sfe. ?g’é'f“ﬁ” /0'/ 109/ ",/2/\/0;.
08| photo cted Prpev IRl | 2 S | bool | Prcds
o JY i 2

29 | phats -l UKIF9P-To g 6| 150 | 709 | PLTs
243 mrf Fl7

40 D@"i“’/@memfcmmm lomay O/ 3ovad)| P-rlos,
PiCe |

If the stores ordered are not supplied with in f Q days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not delivered with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of conlractors without further notice. £

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of store§ fund being welghted on the scale at the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery, of goods they will not be received.
After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be attached to the supplier’s bill and

© sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament. (/%
s&:%‘% é’/
-
Acco / )

Pu{chased Officer (Store)




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)
STORE DEPARTMENT

TG OV‘(J?!.; I(F PJ (ﬂ_j’ g-rz%vpalgﬂ

00r TG

PURCHASED ORDER NO.
Dated Karachi ./C

Your Quotation No. Wc‘ifk MO-~ 05: / 2o ’7/ / C? Index No. e ommeI;:le
Please Supply the under noted articles to and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in shance PRVTIY h&bn N C_NQUHQ
Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity R‘ﬁfﬁf‘" 2 Ratain Words
/| Prinloy (HP lasex Jel) HP Mep| 017 |3000%) P wos.
MiZon [2H) :
12 | pootabl Hrod DK J72 | 0/ | Feo /g.m;.
13 | wi-pi eulex (TP bk Bsemd) 01 7| 25007 { 2 stos.
TL-w R Ghon YSo MRS ) &
4 Cﬂ.ﬂ’zz‘yg (4P (asevjed R Goo | )" 7[’0?-?‘ P rlot
M Yl 4) ///I. .'/
1S | Canti cl,ﬁg(ﬂp lasex fel Prors| 0 J2009]| P olos
16 | Printer (HP MITEN] ol” P
P /
17 Ceammey (HP ffmjff+ Pro2se| O féoou/b_ P rlot.
F’ . P
1@ g/,g; Ratlevy [ Hem ahe) | 027 |\ Zor | frtoc.
19 | € D cate oL ng.'_':_,ﬁdol.
20 | PC (P Elite DEK &0 T2)iRomi 16 ) tial P oy,
Cove 1777 _
eGR4 HH DI TEB e ﬁw? Py a..,
21| ype Iuverlon( Hm?]z Byed) HR| 02 | /lo00g] P- rvos
l6s Pmperc > r |
22| Cable Dals, C’m‘;x/ej&v oy /aav/: P alot,

If the stores ordered are not supplied with in 70 days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of canceliation will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not delivered with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere

at risk and cost of contractors without further notice.

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight o

gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.

L
mted on the scale at the slores Deppt. exclusive of

After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in laken of his having received in materials it should be attgched to the supplier's bill and
sent (o the Municipal Account direct for pament.

Accognﬁ

Z..,

Purchased Officer (Store)




1)
2)

4)
5)
6)
7)
8)

9)
10)
11)

12)
13)
14)

15)
16)
17)

18)
a)
b)
c)
d)

DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Sr.i# 06
NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT. District Municipal Corporation
PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
TITLE OF CONTRACT Furniture & Other Office Equipments M&E Advertis. Edu
TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,97,000/-
ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 9,97,000/-
(For civil works only)
ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm

NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.
(Attach list of buyers)

NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested

(Enclose a copy)
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS M/s Nasir K.K Associates Enterprises

CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,95,600/-

RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. Nasir K.K Ass Ent. :

(i.e 1%, 2™, 3" EVALUATION BID) M/s. Cortex. nd
M/s. Sohail & Co. 3"

METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes

SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
SUNGLE STAGE - TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE
TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

TWO STAGE - TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE

PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:

19)
20)
21)

i)

APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN _ Yes
ADVERTISEMENT:

SPPRA Website Yes- www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA _Sr#. 36182




LS ¢

i) News Papers -

(if yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Domestic Local
) NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes
ﬁ WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?
(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN
OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED

BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY
COMPLIANT? No

29) WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes

30) WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes

31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(If yes, result thereof) No

32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No

33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) No

34) DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

37) WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No

38) SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Brief Description) No

39) DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

-
Authorized Officer ([/




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - PURCHASE OF FURNITURE & OTHER OFFICE
EQUIPMENTS (M&E) LYARI ZONE,
ADVERTISEMENT, EDUCATION & CHARGE
PARKING DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH).

WORK # 06

01. | M/s.Nasir K K Associates Enterprises.

02. M/s. Cortex.
03. | M/s. Sohail & Co.

-
DEPU%IRECTOR PURCHASE

DMC (SOUTH)

1** B.0.Q/ Schedule
Copy bid elevation report.
Copy of work order.

Copy of agreement.



<

DlSTquT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
DMC (SOUTH) KARACHI

NAME OF WORK: - PURCHASE OF FURNITURE & OTHER OFFICE EQUIPMENTS (M&E)
LYARI ZONE, ADVERTISEMENT, EDUCATION & CHARGE PARKING
DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH).

Tender No. (06 )/ {2017-2_01 8) /,/—‘\

SR.# Description of Item aty. Rate Unit ATBomt
01 | Students Desk : 15 | | 620/ Nos. | 9,
02 Visitor Chair Steel Foam 44 Y00, Nos. | 292°6o5/-
03 Computer Revolving Chair 12 & SO, Nos. |/02 ooo/e
04 | Steel Almirah 07| |/2a/. Nos. . |72 & éoof
05 File Cabinet 04| |/&208. Nos. 7200,
06 Wooden Computer Table With Side Rack 01 A0 Nos. | & Sog/
07 Wooden Table 5x3 05 / Somyl Nos. |7 w
08 [ Table Wooden Top Glass With Side Rack Best Quality 5% x2% | 07\ |smy, Nos. (& 7009,
09 |'Side Table 06 \ | £75p. | Nos| S Spg/
10 Revolving Chair Best Quality (Magde China) 08 ) /d@?'/h Nos. |/ 2, 2r) ‘
k Total Amount Rs. 7 9 S 6004 _

. L
The total amount is Rs. 2 93 L @4 for the complete job for all open rate (Which ever
is included in the BOQ)

Slgnature of the Contractor —

o 'PVQ& p “ss 3 1;1 A’PWLJMJ
. - S
W azt;r,pfnesep > 3“4%« Lohel
gcawax.u
@&@ﬁ 1 / |
Mg | s

STORE PURCHASE OFFICER DEPY CTOR PURCHASE
DMC (SOUTH) nmc (SOUTH)



%)
.'_
LU

b

S

CHI

No. A.O/DMC/South/ /20 /2018 '~ Dated:-26/24 potg
ACCEPTANCE LETTER

M/S. NASIR K K ASSOCIATES ENTERPRISES,
D 30 RUFI APARTMENT BLOCK 13 D-2 ,
GULSHAN IQBAL KARACHL.

SUBJECT:- Purchase of Furniture & Other Office Equipments (M&E) Lyari Zone,
Advertisement, Education & Charge Parking Department
DMC (South).# 06.

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:- 03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

This is to notify that your bid Dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South open rate amounting
to Rs. 9,95,600/- (Nine Lac Ninety Five Thousand Six Hundred only).

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000/-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,490/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 days of the receipt in accordance with
the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith within
stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as
cancelled and the amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

L
COUNTS OFRFICER
W DMC ( )
Copy to:-
1. CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH
. MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH

2
3. DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
4. CONCERNED FILE.




Municipal Corporation, South Karachi on the one part i S
AND ,Fg'“'z.'

M/s. Nasir K K Associates Enterprises , D 30 Rufi Apartment

Karachi of the other part.. Ty

WHEREAS the Chairman DMC South Karachi has accepted / sanctione
work of contract for “Purchase of Furniture & Other Office Equip
Advertisement, Education & Charge Parking Department DM(‘,,( T ut 0

9,95,600/- (Nine Lac Ninety Five Thousand Six Hundred onlyl Within' period of Forty ﬁv
(45) Days and Penalty Rs.1,000/- PerDay according to the specification of the general condi
of contract signed by contractor after having made himself fully acquainted with their megni
' . v
Whereas the contractor has already furnished 4% Earnest Money / perforng;:e kecu
amounting to Rs.40,000/-.in shape of pay orders, with the DMC (South) Karachi of totaf/b}
amount the remaining balance amount as Retention money 8% will be deducted from the il
the contractors.

NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows: LS
In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectwel e LA
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to. !

The following documents after incorporating addenda, if any, except those parts relating tc
Instructions to bidders shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of thig
Agreement, viz:
(a) The Contract Agreement;
(b) The Letter of Acceptance - .

(c) Award letter / Work order
\\a

(d) The completed Form of Bid,;

(e) The General Conditions of contract & contract data
In consideration of the payments to be made by the D.M.C. South Karachi to the fg.--v. 2
hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the D.M.C. (South)S -
execute and complete the works any remedy defects therein in conformity and in all fg
with the provisions of the contract. ' }

D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration of the executiyrr '\,. I\
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price or such other

sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the
manner prescribed by the contact

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachi and
the truly carry out and fulfill the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and specifications
thereof.

IN WITNESS WH E‘REC')F the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
g™ dayof APXIL 2018.

OA; c MAN

> District Municipal Corporation
(7] South Karachi

Contrasmls ﬁmwm Seal

> 2 Proprietor /7
1. - 2. Z‘?\

Witness Witness




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)

STORE DEPARTMENT 0 m.’,_
W iy y K/ 4 > '/(K PURCHASED ORDER NO
M/s ‘?f/b’ N < .SFOC-/({/ 10 t{/m;@
éﬂ.—{&h, f) 77 r é._’y _ Dated Karachi f /

L - Stock or otherwis

Your Quotation No, 4/ 0% ko -€ _/ 20/ 7/ / (P v Index No. Date
Please Supply the under noted articles to and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance
S 2 Rate Per
erial No. Discription of Articles Quantity Unit Rate in Words

v

Ol | Hydenis DS I 157 |Goog]| Prvos.
OL V,‘;‘,’év@éﬁfa’c‘f'ﬁfj Focwm 4~ C'blmz/f.-wlos.

dg Gﬁ,ﬂ/p“'zfa.y' @’v‘o /UI:C] CA‘-‘Q’\J’ /2_ > yjﬁ% /40 /oS .
oG _C’Lig/p l@'[‘?m Y4 07“’ ;’/J’fac/’: ) P.r/oS.

o5 AZ& thbﬁyzd;f 04 - /J’az?f/{ /f,.-r/ﬂj.

06 |woodem Cmpelorfabl | 01 N all" pyoe.

o7
Py /rq hle woo

09 | ¢'de labl 06"

Crde Rack |
woo dew Gabl $H3 oS < /5&:2% P plos.
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If the stores ordered are not supplied with in 96' days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not delivered with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere

at risk and cost of contractors without further notice. ﬁ'—/"”
The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight ofstores fund being weighted on the scale at the stores Deppl. exclusive of

gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on dallvery'of goods they will not be received.

After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials It should be attaghed to the supplier’s bill and
sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament. I

Accsunian Pdrchased Officer (Store)




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Sr.# 07
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT. District Municipal Corporation
2) PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Un-Printed Stationery Items Council, Park, Accounts,
(B&R) Lyari, Admin, (M&E) Lyari DMC (S).
4) TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
6) FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,94,000/-
8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE 9,94,000/-
(For civil works only)
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
10) TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm

11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.

(Attach list of buyers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
13) NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested

(Enclose a copy)
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS M/s L.T Builders

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,91,177/-
17) RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. L.T Builders. :
(i.e 1%, 2™, 3" EVALUATION BID) M/s. Sohail & Co. 2™
M/s. Azra Printers ge

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes

a) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

b) SUNGLE STAGE - TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE

c¢) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE

PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:

19) APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
20) WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN _ Yes

21) ADVERTISEMENT:
i) SPPRA Website Yes- www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA _Sr#. 36182




L

i) News Papers ===

(if yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Domestic Local
NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes
Q WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?
(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN

OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No
26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes
28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY
COMPLIANT? No
29) WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes
30) WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes
31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(If yes, result thereof) No
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) No
34) DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No
35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

37) WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No

38) SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Brief Description) No

39) DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

]
/%/%V
Authorized Officer

Depéy Director Purchase

Store Purciias2 Department

D.M.C. (South) Karachi




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - PURCHASE OF UN-PRINTED STATIONERY ITEMS
FOR COUNCIL SECTION, PARK, ACCOUNT OFFICE
(B&R), LYARI GEN ADMIN LYARI, (M&E) LYARI, GEN
ADMIN SADDAR ZONE, DMC (SOUTH).

WORK # 07

01. M/s. L T Builders.
02. M/s. Sohail & Co.

03. M/s. Azra Printers.

v, V
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCHASE

DMC (SOUTH)

Deputy Director Purchase
Store Purcnasz Department
1St oot b e D.M.C. (South) Karachi
Copy bid elevation report. |
Copy of work order.
Copy of agreement.



.M.l: OF WORK: -

DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORAT|0N
DMC (SOUTH) KARACHI

PURCHASE OF UN-PRINTED STATIONERY ITEMS FOR COUNCIL ...

SECTION, PARK, ACCOUNT OFFICE, (B&R) LYARI, GEN ADMIN LYARI o
(M&E) LYAR], GEN ADMIN SADDAR ZONE, DMC (SOUTH).
Tender No. (07 ) / (2017-2018)

SR. Description of Item Qty.
01 Computer Paper A4 Size (70Gram) 280
02 Computer Paper Legal Size (70 Gram) 151
03 Galculator 17
04 Stamp Pad 35
05 Stapler Machine Medium Size | 78
06 | Stapler Pin : 133
07 | Ball Pen (Picaso) 231
08 Aiﬂ Pin 76
09 Stapler Machine (Large Size) 02
10 Air Freshener 37
11 Hole Punch 04
12 Jump Cllp 35
13 Jug 13
14 Plain Register 88
15 Table Set 09
16 Hi Lighter 18
17 UHU Gum Stick 46
18 Tissue Paper 115
19 [ Pointer Pen ) | 46
20 Marker (Dollar) Large 15
21 Towel 71
22 File Cover 900
23 Fjle Board 1250
24 Pencil 110
25 Stapler Pin Big 25
26 Wall Clock 02
27 Water Glass | g 48
28 | Duster : N2 ] 184
29 | Sbap (Lux) i 90
30 Correction Pen (Wighto) 67
31 Steel Scale 36
32 Envelop (Smaii) 1000
33 Enpvelon (Big) 1500
34 Fokei 24
35 Tﬂa 56
36 mk Remover 06
37 Carbon Paper 10
38 Typing Rubber 24
39 Green Paper (Legal Size) 05
40 Rubber 15
41 Ink Pen 06
42 Ink for Pen 12
43 Pin Remover 10
44 Basket 18
45 Water Cooler 04
46 Tea Cup s 12
47 Electric Cattle 04
48 Office Bell 02




<48 [ Water Dispenser 04
/50 ‘ Dinhner Set v’ 04 [
51 4 Tea Set i v | 08
/ ’ 52 Phenyl ' ' 24
53 | Plate . - 1. 12
54 .| Spoon Set N ‘ [ 03 \
55 Jug Glass (Set) . _ 03 |
56 | File Box . - 24 \
57 Typing Ribbon 05
58 Wi-Fi Device (1 Year With Connection) 02
59 (UUni Ball Eye) Pointer Black 50
60 | Vim : : 10
61 Mortien Mosquito Spray : 24
62 | Toner For Laser HP Printer 04 / i :
Total Amount Rs. Cici W

poS

The total amount is Rs. qgu"\"\l for tﬁe complete job for all open rate (Wh.i b

evar :
Signature of the Contractor __ ( g %

0 is included in the BOQ)
L., BUILDERS

Manage

)

2 (% | q Py\ddress:

DY
¢-F Mw
e '
STORE PURCHAS‘%FF]CER DEPLMCTOR PURCHAS

DMC (SOUTH DMC (SOUTH)




" OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS OFFICER

/' ~ DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH |

No. A.O/DMC/South/ 22/ /2018 Dated:- 06/ 4 12018

ACCEPTANCE LETTER

M/S. L T BUILDERS,
FATIMA HAJANI BUILDING FLAT NOO 2/A,
RANCHOR LINE KARACHI.

SUBJECT:- PURCHASE OF UN-PRINTED STATIONERY ITEMS FOR COUNCIL
SECTION, PARK, ACCOUNT OFFICE (B&R), LYARI GEN ADMIN
LYARI, (M&E) LYARI, GEN ADMIN SADDAR ZONE, DMC (SOUTH).# 07.

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:- 03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

This is to notify that your bid Dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South open rate amounting
to Rs. 9,91,177/- (Nine Lac Ninety One Thousand One Hundred Seventy Seven only).

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000/-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,480/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 days of the receipt in accordance with
the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith within
stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as
cancelled and the amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

4
Q/? CCOUNT(S @FFICER
DMC (SOUTH)

Copy to:-

CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH

MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
CONCERNED FILE.

0 i




(CONTRACT AGREEMENT)

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT made on the Q% day of MpX\\ 2018 between District '
Municipal Corporation, South Karachi on the one part .
AND

M/s. L T Builders , Fatima Hajani Building Flat No0 2/A Ranchor Line Iﬁrachl of tf *
part.. #

WHEREAS the Chairman DMC South Karachi has accepted / sanctioned the
work of contract for “Purchase of Un-Printed Stationery Items for Council Sefli
Account Office (B&R), Lyari Gen Admin Lyari, (M&E) Lyari, Gen Admin 5ady
DMC (South).”at a cost of Rs. 9,91,177/- (Nine Lac Ninety One Thousand/Qfg L
Seventy Seven only). Within period of Forty five (45) Days and Penalty R& %000 .,,1
according to the specification of the general condition of contract signed by contractor g
having made himself fully acquainted with their meaning.

Whereas the contractor has already furnished 4% Earnest Money / performanceiéécii
amounting to Rs 40 000/-.in shape of pay orders with the DMC (South) Karachi of total bid

the contractors.

NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows:
In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are resp
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to.

Agreement, viz:
(a) The Contract Agreement;
(b) The Letter of Acceptance
(c) Award letter / Work order
(d) The completed Form of Bid;
(e) The General Conditions of contract & contract data

In consideration of the payments to be made by the D.M.C. South Karachi to the C
hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the D.M.C. (Sout
execute and complete the works any remedy defects theretn in conformity am:

with the provisions of the contract. 2 8 FEB 20181 amp Office Cﬂj}’c .
D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration of the e@ﬁﬁgﬁ
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price or such other
sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the
manner prescribed by the contact

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachi and
the truly carry out and fulfill the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and specifications
thereof.

iNK\JlTNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
day of _fPY1\ 2018. 2

c MAN .
Dam District Muni¢ipal Corporation =~ '~
South Karachi =~




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)

v STORE DEPARTMENT
8 i 068
” L{,'{_J,f/yg v 7 PURCHASED ORDER Nf
/ Dated Karachi /0 q 26 '(3
Stock or omemise
Your Quotation No. £Y22. k ro-0 ‘7‘/ 20! 7?/ p Index No. Date
Please Supply the under noted articles to and submit you

bill in triplicate duly signed in advance

Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity | Rate Per Rate in Words

j/

o /ur'?-'M’ Py v A% SE(70 Gy .230( m{ ey
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t i‘; LMap Loy Ma c,c'ime_f[m{)’c oize)| 0L 27.0.%/ . P.rlox

ﬁw Foesherzexr 27+ 26‘5%_.. Pt s;
1 | bote purch o4 ;0;/ ;st
Jz ‘ 25 7 §

e k/twcf il 13| Y&l | Psos
5 J q Lo 1C=55 isTer g6~ | 15 | poves
e .7{ DP= Z/au/: P pos
V/;g }yjéht h(-;;, /& 7 f/O/. Pr/os
:,)7 ﬁf gum Stre I ;jégx i‘;gg})zf;ff;

<18 T;gqe_ Papev |
15 | Pointer Pem Gb| JPYL| Plets.

g
If the stores ordered are not supplied with in 9 days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given, Immediate notice should be given if the slores ordered cannot be supplied.

In of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not delivered with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of contractors without further notice.

(N
The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of4fores fundtefmyweighted on the scale al the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, elc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be recsived.

After this Is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be attached to the suppiier’s bill and

sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament. /%
Accjunmnt

Purﬁhaéed Officer (Store)




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)

STORE DEPARTMENT 009
- @b{.'[c{.e/rs PURCHASED ORDER NO.
Dated Karachi 207 ¥/ 3510,
Stock or otherwis:
Your Quotation No, &le (o ~ 07,L2‘3’ i /f’ g Index No. Date
Please Supply the under noted articles to and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance
Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity R’ﬁ;{:‘j’/ Rate in Words
20 | Maskev (oo ller) (Large 15 7| 1200, | Phets
Y = 2 | Yeof | P-1i0S
3. | £ile Covew QYoo" | 22/ P nas
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If the stores ordered are not supplied with in 5: ﬁ days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of canceflation will be given. Immedi le nofice should be given If the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies
at risk and cost of contractors without further notice.

—
not delivered with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of stores fund being weighted on the scale at the stores Dappt. exclusive of

gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.

- After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be attached to the supplier’s bill and

sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament.

iccountant

Y3

Purchased Officer (Store)




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)
STORE DEPARTMENT

010
@ 7} fa( CLE/;A PURCHASED ORDER NO.

Dated Karachi W

Stock or otherwis
Your Quotation No. A M(- No - 07'/ 2¢)7) ’/ / p Index No. Dat:
Please Supply the under noted articles to and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance
Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity | Rate Fer - Rate in Words
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If the stores ordered are not supplied with in days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies

will not be accepted. No Further notices of cance will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the slores ordered cannot be supplied.
In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not delivered with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of contractors without further notice. ’f—,g_, «

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of stores fund being welghted on the scale at the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.

After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be attachegl to the supplier's bill and
sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament.

—
Accogmant Purdhasad Officer (Store)




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Sr.# 08
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT. District Municipal Corporation
2) PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Printed Stationery Items Trade License, (M&E) Lyari
(B&R) Lyari , Accounts, Park DMC (S).

4) TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
6) FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,93,000/-
8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 9,93,000/-

(For civil works only)
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
10) TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.

(Attach list of buyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
13) NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested

(Enclose a copy)
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS M/s Cortex
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,92,750/-
17) RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. Cortex. s

(i.e 1%, 2", 3" EVALUATION BID) M/s. Azra Printers. - s

M/s. Owais Traders 3"

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes

a) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
b) SUNGLE STAGE - TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE
c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE
PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:
19) APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
20) WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN __ Yes
21) ADVERTISEMENT:
i) SPPRA Website Yes-  www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA _Sr#. 36182




ii) News Papers -—--
(if yes, give names of newspapers and dates) _Domestic Local
ﬂ) NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes
) WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA

WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN

OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No
26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes
28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY
COMPLIANT? No
29) WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes
30) WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes
31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(If yes, result thereof) No
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) No
34) DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No
35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

37) WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No

38) SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Brief Description) No

39) DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

W
Authorized Officer /

Deputv Directar Purchase
Y f‘lll F Dopar, /

ariment




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - PURCHASE OF PRINTED STATIONERY ITEMS FOR
TRADE LICENSE SADDAR ZONE, (M&E) LYARI
ZONE, (B&R) LYARI ZONE, ACCOUNT OFFICE,
PARK DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH).

WORK # 08

01. M/s. Cortex.

02. M/s. Azra Printers.

03. M/s. Owais Traders.

DEPU‘%RECTOR PURCHASE

DMC (SOUTH)

1** B.0.Q/ Schedule
Copy bid elevation report.
Copy of work order.

Copy of agreement.



f
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DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
DMC (SOUTH) KARACHI
O NAME OF WORK: - PURCHASE OF PRINTED STATIONERY ITEMS FOR TRADE LICENSE

SADDAR ZONE, (M&E) LYARI ZONE, (B&R) LYARI ZONE, ACCOUNT
OFFICE, PARK DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH).

Tender No. ( 08 ) / (2017-2018)

SR. # " Description of Item [ Qty. Rate Unit - Amount
01 House Building Lon Deduction Register 250 Page 10 /%02 | Nos. /_?gw/;. _
02 Daily Collection Register 400 Pages .10 l 202 Nos. /2 '
03 | Budget (Works) Register 400 Pages 06 Yoo | Nos. S 7
04 Budget Slip (Estb) (70 Grams Book) 24 5 22 Nos. -

* 05 | Cash Book 10 1 2¢n | Nos. 172
06 | File Cover 1500 "“23 | Nos. U
07 | File Board 1200 32 | Nos. B e [
08 Cheque Register 12 Lgo Nos. (. i
09 Cheque Preparation Slip Baok 12 32 Nos. -;,'%ﬁf
10 Pay Slip Establishment 2200 > Nos. Lo bondl
11 Pay Slip Works 2200 5 Nos. Uy ﬂ#_}
12 Bank Deposit Challan : 406000 ]}q' Nos. éw_
13 Job Stock Register 15 2 e Nos. ...,@7& ;
14 Issue Note Book 12 3 Nos. 22 ,"0/_‘_
15 Measurement Book 05 || saw NDS. e ;
16 | Gate Pass Book 05\l sep Nos. }ﬂ: _
17 Job Work Sheet 1000 5 Nos. ;__ﬂq‘_
18 Job Card Sheet . 1000 10 Nos. Lﬂdﬂp :
19 Road Cutting Book 12 300 Nos. et
20 Out Word Register & In Word Register 18 Lo Nos. -
21 Peon Book 11 2,0 | Nos. ‘,%,
22 Note Sheet 5000 32 ‘Nos. /?w‘
23 | Attendance Register “ 11 356 Nos. 28T
24 | Bill Book g 12 |° Lop | Nos. irrE T
25 | Supplementary Bill Sheets 1200 "% | Nos. Aleols
26 Road Cutting Approval Note Sheet 1000 3 -Nos. ’z Y Il
27 Attendance Register (For Field) 50 Lop Nos, ) Caod 3, i
28 Envelope (Large & Small) 1500 £ Nos. oy
29 Daily Diary 10 San | Nos. s '
30 Log Book Diesel Book 25 14 Nos. g7 }..
31 Bill Form 1000 "2 | Nos. Dp00')
32 | Completion Form 1000 32— | Nos. o0 )e |l
33 | History Sheet 1000 || =2 Nos. 2
34 File Folder 05 \ ) Nos. 75y
35 Register (Urdu 300 Page) 15 \ 200 Nos. 2080 /v
36 Recovery Cha[lan (1+4 Set) 26000 5 Set. .’M‘b/*

The total amount is Rs. 1';_752 i for the complete job for all open rate it ever
is included in the BOQ) i

Signature of the Contractor 7

M E Address
'f;r’*S”

4 r

..Sg. iy

DMC (SOUTH) DMC (SOUTH)

e, L Be .wmthR.
STORE PURC”F{SE OFFICER - DEPUZY DIKECTOR PURCHASE



OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS OFFICER -
DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH KARACHI

No. A.O/DMC/South/ 722 /2018 ' Dated:-¢%/%/ nots -

ACCEPTANCE LETTER

M/S. CORTEX,
JINNAH PLAZA SHOP # G - 14,
M. A JINNAH ROAD KARACHI

SUBJECT:- PURCHASE OF PRINTED STATIONERY ITEMS FOR TRADE LICENSE
SADDAR ZONE, (M&E) LYARI ZONE, (B&R) LYARI ZONE, ACCOUNT
OFFICE, PARK DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH). # 08.

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:- 03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

This is to notify that your bid Dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South open rate amounting
to Rs. 9,91,750/- (Nine Lac Ninety Two Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty only).

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000/-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,480/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 days of the receipt in accordance with
the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith within
stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as
cancelled and the amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

ouuis %EFICER el
C// DMC ( ) o

Copy to:-

1. CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH

2. MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH

3. DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
4. CONCERNED FILE.




y DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH,KARACHI
2 o ¥

(CONTRACT AGREEMENT)

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT made on the § Ll day of MLZ{MB between Disﬁc:
Municipal Corporation, South Karachi on the one part

AND
M/s. Cortex, Jinnah Plaza Shop # G—-14, M. A Jinnah Road Karachi of thﬁ;a;ypan..

WHEREAS the Chairman DMC South Karachi has accepted / sanctioned the ~ ¥¥/
work of contract for “Purchase of Printed Stationery items for Trade License Sadda
(M&E) Lyari Zone, (B&R) Lyari Zone, Account Office, Park Department DMC (So
cost of Rs. 9,91,750/- (Nine Lac Ninety Two Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty p
period of Forty five (45) Days and Penalty Rs.1,000/- PerDay according to the s
the general condition of contract signed by contractor after having made himself ful ,g'bdua‘l led
with their meaning. 2.

Whereas the contractor has already furnished 4% Earnest Money / performance security

amount the remaining balance amount as Retention money 8% will be deducted from the Dbill of :

the contractors. Y p .

NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows: s \ : Y

In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as'are respej eb\ N— .
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to. B G A

The following documents after incorporating addenda, if any, except those parts relatlng to|
Instructions to bidders shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of. this|
Agreement, viz: 4 :

(a) The Contract Agreement;

(b) The Letter of Acceptance

(c) Award letter / Work order

(d) The completed Form of Bid;

(e) The General Conditions of contract & contract data

A/

In consideration of the payments to be made by the D.M.C. South Karachi to the ANECLD :
hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the D.M.C. (Sou " : FM ] ;
execute and complete the works any remedy defects therein in conformity and ir” faﬂ ols ',i”} ("ou
with the provisions of the contract. fj Ah

D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration of theex cution
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price or such other
sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and an the
manner prescribed by the contact v '

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachl and :
the truly carry out and fulfill the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and speafmtlons-
thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be execulad on the

gk day of Ayt 2018. : g
Cco E X c AN
) District Municipal Corporation
. ROPRIE 1) South Karachi

Contractor's Signature with Seal

Witness Witness




v .

DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)
STORE DEPARTMENT 011

wo o Corlese
oy A PURCHASED ORDER NO.
M Dated Karachi »’c:;,/l sz/ ol

e Stock or otherwise
Your Quotation No. WYKo - OF/ 20/ 7// { Index No. Date

Please Supply the under noted arlh::lés to and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance

Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity | Rate Per Rate in Words

¢/ Hezece ﬁafﬂm}j /mo J@)ec{acq"/,m Vi s zzzm/:_ porfos
Re. /Iff'/v 250 F’aJa ;
0r | parly Collecron Cogicosolyf (0 | B~ P/

Vs

J2 Z%efcge'{(wm ft‘j) {3_() irtey Upo RL? 06 C/oq/ P-1/os
oy a?,qilje Stp (E5tb)T70 f;‘-,.,,...s,ﬁfl 54w ool | Porlos

oS | Cach R k 10 | /3cef. | P70
66 | 5l e Cover /520 32/, P-r/03
o7 | File Roayd 1200 | 22)i | Prlod
08 |Chegue Reyisten /2 oy, | Psres

29 |Che e..)‘)'af'/J‘l:J&%d‘U—(%f) Pofe | 12 | 2. i

10| oy £ lp ity b3, of | 2200 | 2 | Pote
I /""y .f"'(;)) (Jon /‘1.1 2207 7/J 2 P nfog
/2 ‘Q(l 4] /C DEPO S!—./ (& /:”L [(C'n? 40 brvo Vr/’ /A /el

)2 | Jeb Stock ’?Cg i len /5| 2509 |2 Mo

1Y | Lecwe Note  Rovk- A ?'ga% P 1rfos
1S | mentusemen BoolC |05 )°~/ g:ﬁ
1h | €rade pass Roo y G | 2 /: o
17 | Job work e loec | 2/<

18 | geb Card fﬁd foeo | 1O P-r/oA
/¥ /?aq d Cy¢ %]:17 _ e fk ]2 30‘*% ﬁr}m,

If the stores ordered are not supplied with in ?édays from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not delivered with i time.specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of contractors without further notice. —

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of stores fund being weighted on the scale at the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.

After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be attached to the supplier's bill and
sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament. '
/ I o
—

-~
Accountant . Pufchased Officer (Store)




DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)

e STORE DEPARTMENT 0 1 9
Cox é/,,{/ PURCHASED ORDER N?
Dated Karachi /0/ 201 6
Stock or olhemlsa
Your Quotation No. /A2 Jewo- (’(S: / 20/ 7/ / ‘9 Index No. Date
Please Supply the under noted articles to and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance
Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity Raﬁ:f:" Rate in Words

s 05/7111."(&/&’— %/&'&Y sfjnf ok %,‘3@. /rgj ¢ d/r‘)ﬁ% | P08,
> /6(7’?7 f@d? /) 7023/‘.- F. /oS-
21- | 0ot Shee! oo | o | Potos
22 y#ev;dﬂﬂm (Za.d'iyfty : /- BS(V ﬁa/{)—"
29120 Rovlo |G | Potos
2S | Sy pplory emsy il .s/mf pov | g/ p /oS

26 {eoed th#zad Dopysve ﬂa,b/c,sﬁff'] /000 3/.» prfos
27| Btk d.ante dm’fmﬁwmch < | 200/ P.olos
2§ Sve (¢ 77e U_m ¥ Ln [f) /S00 ;71 Fofos
2§ -Dc;??/ D arss /0 ,;25?/‘/ P.e/o>
20 @oo Jbbylf 5C'F &m)c. 25 /5‘0/ 2 />
3 Q g :.——afvfm for | o) | Pr/os
2 41m »"“C’Y'WJ low0 | 29, | Po/os
33 ‘Qq_gfwy loot | 2/ P -rfos
391 Fride "Folder oS /SD/ P o/os
38 | Re g/s e (yodd 2 Pajey | s 200, | 0708

36 | e c,ovmyc_éa,// (1195¢) 2500 ¢/ ces/

If the stores ordered are not supplied with in 9 ,é days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are not deli with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of contractors without further notice.

-_-_‘__“
The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of sf fund being weighled on the scale at the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.

After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be attached to the supplier’s bill and
sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament.

»
/
Accouhtan

Puréhased Officer (Store)




]

DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Sr.# 09
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT. District Municipal Corporation
2) PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Printed Stationery Items for Education Department
DMC (South).
4) TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
6) FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,60,000/-
8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 9,60,000/-
(For civil works only)
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
10) TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.
(Attach list of buyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
13) NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested
(Enclose a copy)
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS M/s Cortex
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,89,150/-
17) RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. Cortex. 1_’"
(i.e 1%, 2™, 3™ EVALUATION BID) M/s. Sohail & Co. 2™
M/s. Azra Printers i
18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes
a) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
b) SUNGLE STAGE - TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE
c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE
PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:
19) APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
20) WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN Yes
21) ADVERTISEMENT:

i)

SPPRA Website Yes- www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA Sri. 36182




i) News Papers -
&yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Domestic Local
NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes

23) WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN

OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No
26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes
28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY
COMPLIANT? No
29) WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes
30) WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes
31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(If yes, result thereof) No
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) No
34) DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No
35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

37) WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No

38) SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Brief Description) No

39) DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

Authorized Officer ///%

Ve by ,..I,.,]',\{ A




DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - PURCHASE OF PRINTED STATIONERY ITEMS FOR
EDUCATION DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH).

WORK # 09

01. | M/s. Cortex.
02. M/s. Sohail & Co.

03. M/s. Azra Printers.

7/

o=

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCHASE
DMC (SOUTH)

1%! B.0.Q/ Schedule
Copy bid elevation report.
Copy of work order.

Copy of agreement.



EOFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS. OFFICRER-‘-" |
) ISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION (SOUTH)

NIT NO .01/2018 ' DATED:Q 1”1'-401-'20_18-3-‘;-_-_-'___

4 TTENDANCE SHEET

Bzd Openmg Date 06-02-201 8 fzme 3 00 Pm

AR DN
{2 Shan 226 Quitlen-
| £ Shov Sy XN
SoRaeZ 8 2 o

L b4 f J X ﬂ(é]*ﬂawﬂ

Wi o Nlolu| sl w N

10 _ {'*‘q? /C_.,a F,/-r{f—x _ﬂ/%'!a.,
; WQ 0888

=

SR nw_.,,),‘v- G Gsthipo

N ~ MUHAMMAD NADEEM _ fEi
Secretary Procurem;‘?tomm[ttee Member Procurement Committee L Ghalrman Procurement Commlttee Yo
Executive Engineer DMC (South) Asstt. Executive Engineer KW&SB {South} Superlntending Engineer DMC {South)



DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
- DMC (SOUTH) KARACHI

NA'rlulE OF WORK: - PURCHASE OF PRINTED STATIONERY FOR EDUCATION
DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH)

Tender No. (09 )/ (2017-2018)

SR. # Description of Item Qty.” Unit
= 15 Note Sheet 1000 32 Nos.
02 Attendance Register (Teacher) ; 200 || o2 74| Nos.
03 Attendance Register (Student) 1000 [ 909 [ Nos
- 04 . | Pupil Dairy ' 150 Z¢D Nos
05 Teacher Daily Dairy i 1000 ! ¢ Nos
06 File Cover 1000 i Nos
07 File Board _ ~ 500 32 Nos
08 File Box - ; 100 3_4 Nos
09 T.C Books 200 7 <D Nos
10 Visit Books 150 2D Nos
11 Movement Register 120 2m Nos
12 Result Register 120 || =249 Nos
13- | Inward Register 06 | 2em Nos
14 Out Word Register ' 06 2D Nos
15 Cash Register ) 260 Nos
16| Stock Register 50 250 Nos
17 SMC Register (Minutes of Meeting) ' .80 248 Nos A |
18 Correction Form (Salary) 1000 4 Nos Yo ] |
19 Establishment Payment Voucher (Pay:Slip) 1000 / st Nos 2an’
20 | Result Card : - 20008 17/ | Nos | -3¢ dess)
T pinls Lae Ecshly e JRond T MW"O [ Total AmountRs. | 9 59 /s9/. ' |

is included in the BOQ)

Signature of the Contractori_ _
( g] . ’ Add.reészﬁwf—cty_,apt__ﬁdz_ W
s e e
¢t P W : ' '

The total amount is Rs. ﬁ /S Eﬁ _ for tﬁe complete j‘;}mran'ﬁﬁéﬁ-r;te (Which ever

! b PROPRIETOR
M Pt PF )
- = : _ forts .
STORE PURCHASE OFFICER g 2 ECTO RPURCHASE
DMC (SQUXH) : _ DMC (SOUTH)’ :

ST
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 OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS OFFICER
1 DISTRICT MUNICIPAL: COR PORATION SOUTH KARACHI

M/S. CORTEX,
JINNAH PLAZA SHOP # G - 14,
M.A JINNAH ROAD KARACHI

SUBJECT:- PURCHASE OF PRINTED STATIONERY ITEMS FOR EDUCATIOH!
DEPARTMENT DMC (SOUTH).# 09. _

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:- 03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

This is to notify that your bid Dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South open rate amounting
to Rs. 9,89,150/- (Nine Lac Eighty Nine Thousand One Hundred Fifty only).

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000/-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,465/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 days of the receipt in accordance with
the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith within
stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as
cancelled and the amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

e
) ACCOUNTS QFFICER
C/ DMC (SOUTH)

Copy to:-

CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH

MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
CONCERNED FILE.

o N ooy




| 1. @' 2 GTA?\T‘_L-\

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT made on theﬁ_ dﬂ! Bf‘
Municipal Corporation, South Karachion theone patt =
AND

work of contract for “Purchase of Printed Stationery ltems for Educatum' Dg_
(South).”at a cost of Rs. 9,89,150/- (Nine Lac Eighty Nine Thousand Qt\é' ung
only). Within period of Forty five (45) Days and Penalty Rs.1,000/- PerDay 2 o " to'fh
specification of the general condition of contract signed by contractor after havlng
fully acquainted with their meaning. ol

Whereas the contractor has already furnished 4% Earnest Money / performance securit; jNES
amounting to Rs.40,000/-.in shape of pay orders, with the DMC (South) Karachi of total bic }
amount the remaining balance amount as Retention money 8% will be deducted fr e bill g

the contractors. ?ﬁ £

NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows: ia :
In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectfps)
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to. /

The following documents after incorporating addenda, if any, except those pa : b ﬁ‘ g
Instructions to bidders shall be deemed to form and be read and construed ag
Agreement, viz: y =
(a) The Contract Agreement;
(b) The Letter of Acceptance
(c) Award letter / Work order
(d) The completed Form of Bid, .%Sﬂ {};{E

(e) The General Conditions of contract & contract data \\ Q’—ﬂw
In consideration of the payments to be made by the D.M.C. South Karachi to the Q ra tor 2

.Q,V
hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the D.M.C. (Sout )y ‘ .__ g FtE INTEHDET

execute and complete the works any remedy defects therein in conformity and (i1 '. g m c,gy Cou
with the provisions of the contract. _ C °

l' ‘ ﬁ
D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration of thg/exegution '
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price or such other (S d
sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the

manner prescribed by the contact

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachi and
the truly carry out and fulfill the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and specifications
thereof,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

ﬁ day of th!, 2018.

C # TEX AlETAi
IE1OR District Munitipal Corporation
PROPR South Karachi

Contractor's Slgnature with Seal

Witness Witness
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Your Quotation No. Iv’c"?'k Wp-09 /? 0/7

} } ({7 Index No.

DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)
/-' STORE DEPARTMENT

013

PURCHASED ORDER NO.

Dated Karachi 227 G’f/ 2018

Stock or otherwise

/

Please Supply the under noted articles to i and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance
Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity | RaRF M Rate in Words
e/ | Nele shecs] rwoee | 3 | P.rlos
o2 |AH#erndeance fsicly ( jéqcfu.;) 200 | 97 57& P s
03 |Htlen dence /&).;314:. ( SHuderclsy| sove | 2ol | Po/or
2y | ~ 6//7?&. Daiyat /307 75 é% prlos
¢S | 7ea iy 11,‘):1;??:‘ L)c?fay 200" /50 P.ojos
06 | Flle Cevev 000 | 35/, | Prs0%
07 Eile _/_z.ci‘fi})d, So0 39/{ P /o
o8 | Frde #KooC /00 fgf% /2. 0)0>
e2 | 7 ¢ Roolec 200 | 750 | Por/os
10 | vt ReeliR /se | sl £oe
! ﬂ?ovamn_’}f Ebg/f‘i—t‘:\/ Reo | 2evy, | Lr/7
1| Resyld, 12 Wty o | 200 /’-'f'/z?;-fs _
12| Iy .:quC]/ 1z ey Ot |-Fet s
1y | Qo eoawd /Z?. e O€- | 2/ | £9/0f
IS| Ceach f?b};jff/v NE ).S‘Z,_ P.1/c!
16| cdoefe s Lev S0 " | 254 | .70
17 | SM e Resistn ( iuTea§mech ) 50 | 259 Pal 3
1§ | Cerrec¥ron Fopin (Lol i(o;uzvﬁj' love (//, ¢ o/ 0!
19 c:.;f‘fc?r_/}f,;?.ﬂnm:-t" P’Vm?m{h’ﬂﬂc o | soo0”| 247 | PO
20 /PC’S v £ C_ayvd 20000 | 1]/¢, | R oX.

If the stores ordered are not supplied with in QP days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of cancellation will be given. Immediate nolice should be given if the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of articles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are riot delivered with in the time specified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
at risk and cost of contraclors without further notice.

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of stores fund being weighted on the scale at the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, etc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.

After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be attached to the supplier's bill and
sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament.

Accoin%;

)=

Puréhasad Officer (Store)
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DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SOUTH KARACHI
CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM
PUBLIC CONTRACT OF WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Sr.#10
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT.  District Municipal Corporation
2) PROVINCIAL \LOCAL GOVT.\ OTHER Local
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Furniture for Library, Computer, Trade Licenses Lyari
Zone & Saddar Zone DMC (South).
4) TENDER NUMBER A.O DMC (South) 01 2018
5)  BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT As Described in the title of Contract
6) FROUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Chairman DMC (South) Karachi
7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 9,99,000/-
8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 9,99,000/-
(For civil works only)
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 45 Days
10) TANDER OPEND ON (DATE & TIME) 02/02/2018 3:00 Pm
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos.
(Attach list of buyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED 03 Nos.
13) NUMBEROF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPNING OF BIDS 13 Nos.
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Attested
(Enclose a copy)
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS M/s Ovais & Bilal Enterprises.
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 9,92,500/-
17) RANINING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDERN IN EVALUAION REPORT M/s. Ovais & Bilal Ent. 1"
(i.e 1, 2™, 3" EVALUATION BID) M/s. M. Ali & Brothers ’
M/s. Nasir K K Associates 3~
18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED:- (Tick one) Yes

a) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
b) SUNGLE STAGE - TWO ENVEPLPE PROCEDURE
c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENELOPE BIDDING PEOCEDURE
PLEASE SPECIFY ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e
EMERGENCY , DIRECT CONTRACTIONG \ NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIED REASONS:
19) APROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT Chairman DMC (South)
20) 'WHETHER THE PROCURMENT WAS INCLUDEED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN _ Yes
21) ADVERTISEMENT:
i) SPPRA Website Yes- www.pprasindh.gov.pk

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) SPPRA__ Srit. 36182




1
M

i)
|
23)
24)

25)

26)
27)

28)
29)
30)
31)

32)
33)

34)

35)

36)

37)

38)

39)

yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Domestic Local

News Papers e

NATURE OF CONTRACT Yes

WHETHER BID QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS NCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(if yes, enclose a copy) Yes
WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING \ TENDER DOCUMENTS Yes

WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY
WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A METHOD OTHER THAN

OPEN COMPTITIVE BIDDING? No

WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FORM ALL THE BIDDERS? No (Provided by Only)
WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED

BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) Yes
WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS WAS TECHNICALLY

COMPLIANT? No
WHTHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes
WHETHER EVALUATIONS REPORT GIVEN TO BISSERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes

ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED

(If yes, result thereof) No

ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give reasons) No

WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONES TIME?

(If yes, give reasons) No
DEVIATION FROM QULIFICATION CRITERIA

(If yes, give detailed reasons.) No

WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? No

WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENC;’ TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT ? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINDED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclosed a copy) No

WHER PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? No
SPECIALCONDITIONS, IF ANY

(If yes, give Brief Description) No

DATE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

Signature & Official Stamp of

4/%/%
Authorized Officer -

Deputy Directer Purchase
Store P Tenariment
D' ’



DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SOUTH

LIST OF BUYER

NAME OF WORK:- - PURCHASE OF FURNITURE FOR LIBRARY,
COMPUTER, TRADE LICENSES LYARI ZONE &
SADDAR ZONE DMC (SOUTH).

WORK # 10

01. | M/s. Ovais & Bilal Enterprises.
02. | M/s. M. Ali & Brothers

03. M/s. Nasir K K Associates.

W
DEPU DIRECTOR PURCHASE

DMC (SOUTH)

Dzputy Directer Purchase
Store P ant

1% B.0.Q/ Schedule ‘D

Copy bid elevation report.

Copy of work order.

Copy of agreement.



a FFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS GFFICRER"’-
. ;n ISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION (SOUTH o

NITNO 01/2018 - i 1 DATED:—-'_11-01-—20_2_-18.;*?_-'?*"-.:_-'_::_.--’3;--:
i Openmg Date.06-02-2018, Time 3:00 Pm
.
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_ MUHAMMAD NADEEM :
: Secratary Procuremeﬁ‘f‘tommittaa . MemberProcurement Committee : Chairman Procurement Committqe
Executive Engineer DMC (South) Asstt. Executive Engineer KW&SB (South) Superlntendfng Engineer DMC {South



DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
DMC (SOUTH) KARACHI

NAME OF WORK: - PURCHASE OF FURNITURE FOR LIBRARY, COMPUTER, TRADE
LICENSES LYARI ZONE & SADDAR ZONE DMC (SOUTH).

Tender No. ( 10 ) / (2017-2018)

SR. # Description of Item | aty. f" Rate Unit Amotat
01 Visitor Chair Steel Foam 80 [|Y2rs8/i| Nos. |Byesosk)
02 Revolving Chair Best (Made China) 05 \Qopa/- | Nos. q__gm/
03 | Computer Revolving Chair 12 | [ p%eo /i | Nos. |te )_aoo/-
04 | Steel Amirah i 07 | |18eesz: | Nos. u_sm/
05 | File Cabinet 03 ;7,2@5,/, Nos. g“;aoa/
06 Wooden Computer Table 13 7¢es /- | Nos. 97hoo/
07 | Wooden Table 8x4 06 \ | /dppes. | Nos. qgiq; 7

08 Wooden Table Top Giass Medium Size 05 /2@'% Nos. | £ ceenss

09 Table Wooden Top Glass With Side Rack Best Quality 5 ¥2x2 7% 4

The total amount is Rs. ﬁi 2 Sﬁ% /> for the complete job#for all open rate (Which ever
is included in the BOQ)

ol S|gnature of the Co tract ; .
0 97 A7 Sl o
il 4 it Iﬁrp\""@"“""lkra'

gdb Addlesﬁoﬁ e 2 L
2 _
STORE PURCHASE/OFFICER DEPU TOR PURCHASE

DMC (SOUTH) DMC (SOUTH)
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" OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTS OF
DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SO

No. A.O/DMC/South/ /2Y /2018

ACCEPTANCE LETTER

OVAIS & BILAL ENTERPRISES,
SHOP NO 1 BEUMONT ROAD,
CIVIL LINE KARACHLI.

SUBJECT:- PURCHASE OF FURNITURE FOR LIBRARY, COMPUTER, TRADE
LICENSES LYARI ZONE & SADDAR ZONE DMC (SOUTH). # 10.

REFERENCE: - NIT NO. A.O/DMC/SOUTH /01/ 2018 DATED:- 03-04-2018 (SR.# 13768).

This is to notify that your bid Dated 06-02-2018 for execution of the
subjected work has been accepted by the Chairman, DMC South open rate amounting
to . RS.9,92,500/- (Nine Lac Ninety Two Thousand Five Hundred only).

The 4% performance Security of the subjected work has already been
received in the shape of pay order amounting to Rs. 40,000/-.Hence, you are requested
to furnish the cost of stamp amounting to Rs. 3,475/- to be affixed on the Agreement to
be executed will have to be borne by you within 7 days of the receipt in accordance with
the conditions of contract and Sign the Contract Agreement attached herewith within
stipulated time mentioned above, failing which the acceptance will be treated as
cancelled and the amount of Bid Security will be forfeited without any further notice.

a5

COUN[TS/OFFICER
DMC (SOUTH)

Copy to:-

1. CHAIRMAN, DMC SOUTH

2. MUNICIPAL COMMISSIONER, DMC SOUTH

3. DEPUTY DIRECTOR PURCAHSE, DMC SOUTH
4. CONCERNED FILE.




ey

- Agreement, viz:

Municipal Corporation, South Karachi on the one part
AND .
M/s. Ovais & Bilal Enterprises, Shop No 1 Beumont Road, Civil Line Karachi of thg&he
part.. B tn? .
WHEREAS the Chairman DMC South Karachi has accepted / sanctioned the h :
work of contract for “Purchase of Furniture for Library, Computer, Trade Licenses Ly
Zone & Saddar Zone DMC (South).”at a cost of Rs. 9,92,500/- (Nine Lac Njn%ty /
Thousand Five Hundred only). Within period of Forty five (45) Days and Penalty Rs.1

PerDay according to the specification of the general condition of contract signed by cop{raator
after having made himself fully acquainted with their meaning.

Whereas the contractor has already furnished 4% Earnest Money / performance security
amounting to Rs.40,000/-.in shape of pay orders, with the DMC (South) Karachi of total b} (LS
amount the remaining balance amount as Retention money 8% will be deducted from the bj

the contractors . i
NOW this Agreement witnessed as follows: ; g--;{

In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respect
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to.

The following documents after incorporating addenda, if any, except those parts relatlng tc
Instructions to bidders shall be deemed to form and be read and construed qsLFTn“:A ’\9;- -
(a) The Contract Agreement; s
(b) The Letter of Acceptance

(c) Award letter / Work order

(d) The completed Form of Bid;

(e) The General Conditions of contract & contract data

In consideration of the payments to be made by the D.M.C. South Karachi to the
hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the D.M.C. (Sou(
execute and complete the works any remedy defects therein in conformity and irB&l
with the provisions of the contract.

.\\__g:.

: st City Coud
Kamcq: l

AR 2018 °

D.M.C. South Karachi hereby covenants to pay the contractor, in consideration of the' ebje
and completion of the works as per provisions of the contract, the contract Price or such other
sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the
manner prescribed by the contact

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that the, D.M.C. South, Karachi and
the truly carry out and fulf Il the contract and abide by all terms and conditions and specifications
thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
GH  dayof AbNAL 2018.

Cc MAN
District Munitipal Corporation
/ South Karachi
Contrattor’s Signature with Seal

R 4 ,

Witness Witness




G 2rM\ DISTRICT MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (South)
STORE DEPARTMENT
B A R Aol Erte g i
3 Ve ¢ % 2 ( )y 5] PURCHASED ORDER,NO.
M 4 Lo : Dated Karachi /'C;/ ‘f;/ 20
Stock or otherwise

Your Quotation No. £33/ 370 /D/ 2017)/& Index No. Date

Please Supply the under noted articles to and submit you
bill in triplicate duly signed in advance
Serial No. Discription of Articles Quantity | RAPRET | Rate in Words

/ Vicidoy Oé;w‘s Stecd oo | Ko 19 3‘0/ Pplos

J2- /\)c"vc/n/ECjC‘ém}r/?%“/{mﬁde_;ﬂ o5 /%n%' P Ao

Cty i )

3 | Cen ’)/) «lev /&‘ voh ,i’jc- /ﬁb /Lf rgsz"% V.r/03

0

0/7 I{CL_,{ [J/m).'} ak 07 Afg{% P nlos

¢ | frle Ca broze! o3 /7@7 V10§

06 | Vee Aen &7:7)5(% v /}; hlc | /2 7 S“Z P05

0

7 | or dc)-) ?f;‘? bl ,f;(L; 06 /5‘{1% p. r/ps

08 |woodos lobk Top Glos | o5 |12000) P rlos

n’}eaf!?z-n ) Si2e

09 |Jabl wew Qon §p GLAS! o/ ;Jm/ p.afot.

wik Srde Rack :Zg’y-[
Qesa lly S X 2 /

if the slores ordered are not supplied with in Vi days from receipt of order, the order must be considered as cancelled and the supplies
will not be accepted. No Further notices of will be given. Immediate notice should be given if the stores ordered cannot be supplied.

In case of arficles, ordered on annual contact, if the supplies are riot delivered with in the ti ified, the stores will be ordered from elseehere
al risk and cost of contractors without further notice. —_— )

The contractors or suppliers shall have to accept the out weight of stores fund being weighted on the scale at the stores Deppt. exclusive of
gunnies staring containers, elc., in which the store are delievered:

Suppliers must produced this order on delivery of goods they will not be received.
After this is signed by the Asstt. Store Keeper there of in taken of his having received in materials it should be al ed to the supplier’s bill and
!
/

sent to the Municipal Account direct for pament. %
oy

Accounta Pu;chz:ged Officer (Store)

. L TR AN
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